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webmineral@gmail.com

From: John Betts Fine Minerals <j.betts@johnbetts-fineminerals.com>

Sent: Tuesday, December 01, 2020 10:32 AM

To: webmineral@gmail.com

Subject: Fourth installment of zeolite minerals from New Jersey

 

 

  

 

  

 

  

New Minerals Posted at John Betts - Fine Minerals 
 

 

 

The weekly mineral update was posted to John Betts - Fine Minerals moments ago.  
This is the email notification you requested. 
 
This week's minerals are the fourth installment from a great collection of zeolite minerals from 
Upper New Street Quarry, NJ from the collection of Prof. Martin Becker, geology professor and 
author of Recent Mineral Finds at the Millington Quarry (1998) in Rocks and Minerals v.73 
#5. 
 
Minerals posted include: 
- Analcime on Pectolite from Upper New Street Quarry, New Jersey 
- Natrolite, Calcite, Prehnite from Upper New Street Quarry, New Jersey 
- Prehnite ps after Anhydrite with Chamosite from Upper New Street Quarry, New Jersey 
- Apophyllite (floater compound crystal group) from Upper New Street Quarry, New Jersey 
- Apophyllite with Stilbite and Laumontite from Upper New Street Quarry, New Jersey 
- Heulandite from Upper New Street Quarry, New Jersey 
- Apophyllite from Upper New Street Quarry, New Jersey 
- Natrolite from Upper New Street Quarry, New Jersey 
- Stilbite on Calcite with Chamosite from Upper New Street Quarry, New Jersey 
- Prehnite from Upper New Street Quarry, New Jersey 
- Heulandite on Prehnite from Upper New Street Quarry, New Jersey 
- Prehnite ps. after Anhydrite with Stilpnomelane from Upper New Street Quarry, New Jersey 
- Heulandite with colorless Quartz over purple Amethyst from Upper New Street Quarry, New 
Jersey 
 
 

 The newly posted minerals are online at: 
New Listings 

 
or cut-and-past this link into your browser: 

http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist.htm 
 
  
 

Sincerely, 
  
John Betts, owner 
John Betts - Fine Minerals 
Mailing address only: 215 West 98 Street 
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New York City, NY 10025 
212-678-1942 

  

 

 

See the new minerals at: New Listings Page  
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